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Section 8 — Illustration of Proposed Warning Devices

Attach a detailed diagram, drawing, map or other illustration showing the proposed modification.

Section 9— Use of Surplus Equipment

If surplus or used equipment is being installed as part of the project, please review the following
statement and sign, accepting the terms and conditions. :

“The recipient of surplus equipment voluntarily accepts the equip. 4s is. Proper installation
and testing is required per Code of Federal Regulations 49,prior to activating the signal
equipment. The recipient assumes full responsibiljty-for functionality of the equipg}mjt.fi
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Section 10— Project Cost Information

1.Breakdown of estimated total cost.
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2. Names of the parties contributing to the project and the amount each is contributing.
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3. Provide the amount the applicant is requesting from the GCPF grant program.

# 20, ooe.00

Section 11 — Project Completion Date
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Halstead, Lori (UTC)

From: ' David Cyr <dcyr@cbrr.com>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 12:37 PM
To: Halstead, Lori (UTC)

Subject: RE: TR-143704 & TR-143705
Attachments: IMG_20150810_0002.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: " Flagged

Hi Lori, I had the wrong battery amp hour size for crossing 396956E and made the changes in section 7 and 10. I
changed the completion dates for both crossings to 12/31 15.

Thanks !!

Dave Cyr
Columbia_ Basin Railroad

From: Halstead, Lori (UTC) [lhalstea@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 9:06 AM

To: David Cyr

Subject: TR-143704 & TR-143705

Hi Dave,

| have been assighed two dockets for review and processing. You submitted these last year and we have moved them to
the new GCPF biennium:

TR-143704 — USDOT 396428D
TR-143705 — USDOT 396956E

"I need a new estimated project completion date to enter on the form. Please send an email with a project completion
date for each docket.

I hope to have the orders written within the next 30 days once | have this information.

Let me know if you have questions.
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Lori Halstead | Utilities & Transportation Commission
Rail Transportation Specialist

360-664-1262 | Fax:360-586-1172
Ihalstea@utc.wa.gov | www.utc.wa.gov
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